Student & LC's	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	•	off next week's
Checklist	Kmail: AM / PM	Kmail: AM / PM	Kmail: AM / PM	Kmail: AM / PM		Weekly Plan / Sun
Complete OLS Daily Plan. LC: Check for completion (Please edit and highlight this checklist as it specifically pertains to your individualized learning plan.)	World Language Pre-Algebra Composition Literature Science Social Studies Art / Music PE (1 activity a day) Study Island	World Language Pre-Algebra GUM VOCAB Literature Science Social Studies PE (1 activity a day) Study Island	World Language Pre-Algebra Composition GUM VOCAB Literature Social Studies Art / Music PE (1 activity a day)	World Language Pre-Algebra Literature Science Social Studies PE (1 activity a day) Study Island	World Language Pre-Algebra GUM VOCAB Literature Science Social Studies PE (1 activity a day) Study Island	Write your progress goal for the week% (see POG)
Earn Blue Ribbons in Study Island typically after Class Connects; but follow assigned pathways. Pathways start Oct. 1 st .	Daily Work of 20-30 minutesPreview the lessons for the week using Weekly Plan in OLS & Trailblazer.	Daily Work of 20-30 minutesReview math topic using flashcards, take Blue Ribbon quiz. Earn 80%!	Study Island Daily Work of 20-30 minutes Review writing topic using flashcards, take Blue Ribbon quiz. Earn 80%!	Daily Work of 20-30 minutes Review reading topic using flashcards, take Blue Ribbon quiz. Earn 80%!	Daily Work of 20-30 minutes Complete any unfinished topics from the work sample kmail.	Total Blue Ribbons: Math Reading Writing
Complete: Monthly Work Samples (1st: 09/23 – Due 10/03) Weekly AIP Reading plan. Weekly AIP Math plan. Reading Log with AIP. Think Through Math (1 hr a week) iStation (1 hr a week) PE Log LC: Check for completion	Read your work sample kmail and preview the week. Prep anything needed for this week. ***Remember to complete all OFFLINE assignments / labs for your online OLS lessons***	LC: Check assigned OLS Math for the previous week and ensure OFFLINE assignments were completed. Use the Resource Website for help & enrichment. http://k12texas.weebly.com	LC: Check assigned OLS Comp. / Lit. / GUM / Vocab. for the previous week and ensure OFFLINE assignments / rough drafts / final copies were done. Use the Resource Website for help & enrichment. http://k12texas.weebly.com	LC: Check assigned OLS Science & Social Studies for the previous week and ensure OFFLINE assignments & labs were completed. Use the Resource Website for help & enrichment. http://k12texas.weebly.com	LC: Check assigned OLS Music/Art/PE & World Languages for the previous week and ensure assignments were completed and on pace. Use the Resource Website for help & enrichment. http://k12texas.weebly.com	My work samples: Math: ELA: Science:
Attend Class Connects I must attend (live, or recorded by 5pm Friday of the week they air) (Required Class Connects are highlighted)	9:30 MMM READ YOUR TRAILBLAZER!!!	10 – 10:30 7 th Math Target Teach 10:30 – 11:30 7th Math 2:30 – 3:30 French / Spanish	8:30 – 9 7 th Reading Target Teach 9 – 10 7 th Reading 10:30 – 11:30 Art / Music 11:30 – 12 7 th Writing Target Teach 12 – 1 7 th Writing 1 – 3 AIP Class	10 – 10:30 7 th Math Target Teach 10:30 – 11:30 7th Math 12 – 1 7 th Science 1:30 – 2:30 7 th Social Studies	9-10 7th PE 9-10 Mrs. Dyer's Skype Hour 10-11 Mrs. Dyer's Study Hall 10:30-11:30 7 th Technology 11:30-12 7 th GUM Target Teach 12-1 7 th GUM	Social Studies: Art: Music: PE:
Attendance Hours	6 hours logged	6 hours logged	6 hours logged	6 hours logged	6 hours logged	30 hours in OLS
List any upcoming benchmarks, STAAR exams, or upcoming OUTINGS here:						